
Dale Bickel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dale Bickel
Wednesday, February 08, 2017 10:16 AM
dja@commlaw.tv; ngomez@lafavorita.net
KSKD BSTA-20170130AAV granted 2/8

Special Temporary Authority For a Radio Broadcast Station

Audio Division, Media Bureau

Date:

	

February 8, 2017
File Number:

	

BSTA-20170130AAV
Call Sign

	

KSKD (FM)
Facility ID Number:

	

1009

For the reasons provided in the application request, Special Temporary Authority IS GRANTED
for operation of the station above with the parameters specified in the STA request only (but with ERP
limited to 0.840 kW). The licensee is responsible for addressing any complaints of interference that may arise.

This STA authority expires August 7, 2017.

Authorized by: Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov
Senior Electronics Engineer

A copy of this e-mail will be posted in the FCC's CDBS database under the file number above.
Please retain a copy of this authorization for your records.

Considerations:

Licensee must take all steps to ensure that workers and the public are not exposed to radiofrequency exposure
In excess of the Commission's exposure Limit.

Requests for extension of STA may be granted only where the licensee can show that one or more of the following criteria have been
met:

• Restoration of licensed facilities is complete and testing is underway;
• Substantial progress has been made during the most recent STA period toward restoration of Licensed operation; or
• No progress has been made during the most recent STA period for reasons clearly beyond the Iicense&s control, and the

licensee has taken aLL possible 5teps to expeditiously resolve the problem.



Dale Bickel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Dan J. Alpert <dja@commlaw.tv >
Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:04 PM
Dale Bckel
KSKD BSTA - 20170130AAV

High

Dale:

This was filed earlier this week.

need to amend the STA to specify operation with 840 watts (in lieu of the 3000 watts currently specified). This keeps
the contour within licensed parameters.

An e-mail message from:
Dan J. Alpert
The Law Office of Dan J. Alpert
2120 N. 21st Rd.
Arlington, VA 22201

703-243-8690 (business)
703-539-5418 (fax)

(Please note: This is a message sent by an attorney. It is confidential. It may contain privileged attorney-client
communication or work product intended only for the individual or entity named within the message. If you are not the
intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message is prohibited. If this email message was received in error, it would
be appreciated if you would notify me by reply e-mail and delete the original message from your system. Thank you for
your cooperation.)
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